ICalifornia School for the Deaf - Fremont

Memo

Date: March 15, 2018
To: Seniors - Class of 2018

Cc: Clark Brooke, Barbara White, Ethan Bernstein, Len Gonzales, Warren Keller,
Scott O'Donnell, Mary Mesa, Cindy Sasser, Charles Farr, Liann Osborne,
Noah Kessler, Daniel Girard, Oskar Schugg, TJ Kahn and Alan Davery

From: Derek Johnson, SRP for ILS/WRP/SN/ATP
RE: Sober Graduation Party by CHP

This is to informyou all know that our CHP wil have a “Sober
Graduation Party” for you all on Monday, April 23 at 3:15 PM sharp. It
will take place in the High School Activity Center. All seniors are
required to attend. Roll call will be taken. If you miss it, you will not
be allowed to go on your senior trip and/or miss the school prom.

If you have a job, it is your responsibility to inform your boss that
you are required to attend this meeting. Scott O'Donnell/Warren
Keller will inform all coaches that if you are participating in sports
wil be late that afternoon. It is expected that you would be

excused at 4:30 PM.
| am sending this notice to you now so you can make plans to attend.

If you know you will have a conflict of some kind, please notify Derek
right away. Thank you.
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| have read this memo and understand | am required to attend.

Your Printed Name:

Your Signature: Date:






